
From: Jim Hammond
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Veterans Housing
Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 12:44:45 PM

 
 
From: Logsdon, Kristina (she/her) <Kristina.Logsdon@kingcounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 8:32 PM
To: Jim Hammond <jhammond@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Veterans Housing

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Jim,
 
Hope your Councilmembers enjoyed the dinner on Monday night. I know we always enjoy spending time with
what I believe to be the best city in our district, but I’m not at all biased.
 
I’m following up on the suggestion posed by Mayor Roberts that the county consider purchasing units of
affordable housing in developments built and operated by other entities. The chart below includes how the
Veterans, Seniors and Human Services levy is utilizing “housing stability” funds which equates to funding
housing units and shelter beds. It is current to October 2024 and is from discussions surrounding our budget,
but I thought it would serve the need of showing that great minds think alike, and the county is already
purchasing units of housing.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 

Site Organization Population Units VSHSL
Units

City

Adult Family Home 8 Community
Homes, Inc.

VP 5 5 Bothell

Cedar Crossing Bellwether/
Mercy Housing

Veterans,
Senior
Veterans

252 28 Seattle

Chief Seattle Club
Housing Al?-?Al

Chief Seattle Club Veterans,
Senior
Veterans

80 10 Seattle

Confluence Bellwether
Housing

Senior
Veterans

103 20 Tukwila

DESC Burien Downtown
Emergency Service
Center

Veteran 95 25 Burien

Eastgate PSH Plymouth Housing Veteran 92 5 Bellevue
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Eastside Men's
Shelter

CFH/Horizon
Housing Alliance

Veterans, VP 100 50 Bellevue

Island Center
Apartments

Vashon Household Veterans 40 12 Vashon

Kirkland Shelter for
Families & Women

Catholic
Community
Services

Veterans,
Seniors, VP

98 40 Kirkland

Madison/Boylston Plymouth Housing/
Bellwether

Seniors,
Senior
Veterans

112 60 Seattle

Mount Zion Senior
Housing at 19th

Mount Zion
Housing
Development

Senior
Veterans

61 15 Seattle

Othello Park
Apartments

LIHI Veterans,
Senior
Veterans

93 30 Seattle

Parkview Services
XIV - Riverton
Cascades

Parkview Services VP 8 8 Tukwila

Pioneer Belmont/
Aspen Terrace

Pioneer Human
Services

Veterans 90 30 Seattle

Shoreline 198th
Modular Housing

Catholic
Community
Services

Senior
Veterans, VP

100 40 Shoreline

Sunset Gardens LLLP Renton Housing
Authority

Veterans 76 38 Renton

Flourish on Rainier Bellwether
Housing

VP 183 6 Seattle

Burien Miller Creek
Phases I & II
(homeownership)

Habitat for
Humanity

VP 40 5 Burien

Rainier View Mobile
Home Park
(homeownership)

King County
Housing Authority

VP 13 12 Black
Diamond

U-Lex Co-Op
(homeownership)

HomeSight Veterans 68 8 Seattle

 
 


